DC Coalition on Long Term Care
4125 Albemarle Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20016
Phone (202) 895-9435
FAX (202) 895-0244

jlevy@iona.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: DC Coalition on Long Term Care
SUBJECT: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 Coalition Meeting Agenda
FROM: Judith Levy
Date: January 6, 2016

The next meeting of the Coalition will take place on Wednesday, January 13th from 12:00-2:00 pm at
lona Senior Services at 4125 Albemarle Street, NW; in the Education A and B Conference Room, 1st
Floor. This is a brown bag lunch. Beverages and dessert will be provided.

Special Guests: lvan Lanier, AARP DC, Associate State Director Advocacy. Mr. Lanier will review AARP’s
Legislative initiatives for 2016.

Updates and Discussion

e Priorities for 2016
e EPD Waiver Process-Referral and Enrollment
e Update from DHCF- Staff

PCA Program

Participant-Directed Program

Adult Day Health Program (1915 (i) )
PACE Program
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e Olmstead Plan for 2016

e Home Health Aide Re-certification

e Miscellaneous

New Conference Call Number: 1-712-775-7031 Access Code: 302-496-319

Next Meeting: February 10, 2016
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